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Craig, Sondra

From: Hassemer, Jamie
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 2:00 PM
To: Rose, Chase
Cc: Sward, Stephanie
Subject: RE: Chase st permit request 

No conflict with electric, fiber, or signals. 
 
Thank You, 
  

Jamie Hassemer 
Civil Engineer I, EIT 
City of La Crosse 
Phone: (608) 789-8182 
Cell Phone: (608) 790-0302 
Email: hassemerj@cityoflacrosse.org 
 

From: Rose, Chase <rosec@cityoflacrosse.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 12:30 PM 
To: Hassemer, Jamie <hassemerj@cityoflacrosse.org>; Sward, Stephanie <swards@cityoflacrosse.org>; Medinger, Peter 
<medingerpe@cityoflacrosse.org>; Krueger, Jim <Kruegerj@cityoflacrosse.org>; Asp, Brian <aspb@cityoflacrosse.org>; Schipper, 
Luke <schipperl@cityoflacrosse.org>; Nasonovs, Jurijs <nasonovsj@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: Chase st permit request  
 
Please review the attached plan and notify me if you see any conflicts with City Infrastructure. Thank you 
 
 
Thank you 
 
Chase Rose  
Public Works Locator and Code Enforcement Technician 
 
City of La Crosse 
400 La Crosse St 
La Crosse, WI 54601 
 


